
1. CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call

B. Invocation

C. Pledge of Allegiance

2. MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS

3. STAFF REPORTS

A. City Attorney Report

B. City Administrator Report

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

5. CONSENT AGENDA

A. 12/17/13 City Council Meeting Minutes

B. Appropriations 1A

6. ORDINANCES

A. ORDINANCE NO. 2137. AN ORDINANCE

AUTHORIZING SUNDAY SALES OF

ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR AND CEREAL MALT

BEVERAGE IN THE ORIGINAL PACKAGE

AND SALES OF ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR ON

CERTAIN HOLIDAYS IN THE ORIGINAL

PACKAGE.

7. RESOLUTIONS

A. Resolution No. 2014-1 Fee Resolution

8. FORMAL ACTIONS

A. Police Chief Appointment.

9. CLOSED SESSION

A.

10. ADJOURNMENT

WORK SESSION AGENDA

1. CORRESPONDENCE AND STAFF REPORTS

A. City Attorney Report

B. City Administrator Report

2. DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. City Code Review

3. ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: Background information is available for

review in the office of the City Clerk prior to the

meeting.

The Public Comment section is to allow members of

the public to address the Council on matters

pertaining to any business within the scope of

Council authority and not appearing on the Agenda.

Kansas Statutes prohibit the Council from taking

action on any item not appearing on the Agenda,

except where an emergency is determined to exist.

Tuesday, January 7, 2014

7:00 p.m.

119 North Hersey Avenue

P.O. Box 567

Beloit, Kansas 67420

Phone: 785-738-3551

Fax: 785-738-2517

www.beloitks.org



BELOIT CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
December 17, 2013

The Beloit City Council met in regular session on December 17, 2013 in the
Council Chamber. Mayor Tom Naasz called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
City Council members in attendance were Rick Brown, Pat Struble, Lloyd Littrell,
Frank Delka, Bob Richard, Kent Miller, Matt Otte, and Robert Petterson. Also
present were City Administrator Glenn Rodden, City Attorney Katie Cheney, and
Deputy City Clerk Jessica Rosebaugh.

Department heads in attendance were Lynn Miller, Kendal Francis, Ron
Sporleder, Mike Haeffele, and Chris Jones.

Mayor Tom Naasz gave the invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Councilor Bob Petterson commented about the Christmas dinner the VFW was
hosting. Councilor Pat Struble commented on the Chamber of Commerce and
the promotions for in town shopping this season. Councilors Bob Petterson, Pat
Struble, and Matt Otte wished everyone Merry Christmas and Happy New Year.

City Attorney Katie Cheney informed the Council that the tax exemption for the
old Port Library was accepted by the court of appeals. City Attorney Katie
Cheney discussed the procedure for the Sunday liquor sales ordinance.

City Administrator Glenn Rodden reminded the Council about the City Christmas
Party. City Administrator Glenn Rodden also commented on the ongoing tree
trimming for the City.

The Consent Agenda consisted of the December 3, 2013 Council Meeting
Minutes and Appropriations 12B. A motion was made by Councilor Petterson
and seconded by Councilor Struble to approve the Consent Agenda in its
entirety. Motion carried 7-1. Roll call vote yeas: Delka, Brown, Struble, Miller,
Otte, Petterson, and Richard. Nays: Littrell.

Staff is recommending that Council approve Ordinance: 2135 for a utility
easement vacation in the Baldwin Tract. A motion was made by Councilor
Brown and seconded by Councilor Richard to approve Ordinance: 2135. Motion
carried 8-0. Roll call vote yeas: Littrell, Richard, Delka, Struble, Petterson, Otte,
Brown, and Miller. Nays: None.

Staff is recommending that Council approve Ordinance: 2136 for concealed
Carry/Employees. A motion was made by Councilor Miller and seconded by
Councilor Struble to approve Ordinance: 2136. Motion carried 8-0. Roll call vote
yeas: Littrell, Richard, Delka, Struble, Petterson, Otte, Brown, and Miller. Nays:
None.



Staff is recommending the council approve Resolution 2013-15 exempting the
Beloit Municipal Building from the requirements of Kan. Sess. 2013 Ch. 105, Sec.
2(I). After some discussion between the Council and the City Administrator Glenn
Rodden, a motion was made by Councilor Otte and seconded by Councilor Delka
to approve Resolution 2013-15. Motion carried 5-3. Roll call vote yeas: Delka,
Struble, Brown, Otte, Miller. Nays: Richard, Petterson, Littrell.

Staff is recommending the council approve Resolution 2013-16 exempting the
Beloit Electric Generation/Water from the requirements of Kan. Sess. 2013 Ch.
105, Sec. 2(I). A motion was made by Councilor Brown and seconded by
Councilor Miller to approve Resolution 2013-16. Motion carried 6-2. Roll call vote
yeas: Delka, Struble, Petterson, Brown, Otte, Miller. Nays: Richard, Littrell.

Staff is recommending the council approve Resolution 2013-17 exempting the
Port Library Building from the requirements of Kan. Sess. 2013 Ch. 105, Sec.
2(I). A motion was made by Councilor Otte and seconded by Councilor Brown to
approve Resolution 2013-17. Motion carried 5-3. Roll call vote yeas: Delka,
Struble, Brown, Otte, Miller. Nays: Richard, Petterson, Littrell.

A motion was made by councilor Littrell requesting a closed session for non-
elected personnel for 10 minutes. It was seconded by councilor Otte. Yeas:
Littrell, Otte, Richard, and Petterson. Nays: Brown, Miller, Delka, Struble and
Mayor Tom Naasz for the tie breaker. Motion did not carry 4-5.

Staff is recommending the council approve the applications for distribution of
cereal malt beverage licenses. A motion was made by councilor Richard and
seconded by councilor Brown. Motion carried 8-0.

Staff is recommending the council approve the purchase of one 15 KV vacuum
breaker for the City of Beloit Power Plant from Mid-States Energy Works in the
amount of $25,805.00. A motion was made by councilor Brown and seconded by
councilor Struble. Motion carried 8-0.

Staff is recommending the council approve the creation of a Power Plant
Secretary position. A motion was made by councilor Brown and seconded by
councilor Struble. Motion carried 5-3.

A motion was made by Councilor Brown and seconded by Councilor Delka to
Adjourn the Council Meeting. This motion carried 8-0. The meeting ended at
7:35 p.m.

The work session began at 7:35 p.m. City Council members in attendance were,
Frank Delka, Lloyd Littrell, Bob Richard, Kent Miller, Matt Otte, Rick Brown, Pat
Struble and Robert Petterson. Also present were City Administrator Glenn
Rodden, City Attorney Katie Cheney, and Deputy City Clerk Jessica Rosebaugh.



Department heads in attendance were Kendal Francis, Lynn Miller, Mike
Haeffele, Ron Sporleder and Chris Jones.

Code Enforcement Officer Chris Jones reviewed Pet Fees on the proposed 2014
Fee Schedule with the council members.

Parks and Recreation Department Head Lynn Miller discussed Burial Fees on
the proposed 2014 Fee Schedule with the council members.

Code Enforcement Officer Chris Jones discussed options to help with the
overpopulation of animals in the City of Beloit with the Council members.

Work Session ended at 8:35 p.m.

_____________________________
TOM NAASZ, Mayor

ATTEST:

_____________________________
JESSICA ROSEBAUGH, Deputy City Clerk



















COUNCIL ACTION - 1/7/2014 ORDINANCE 2137 PAGE 1 OF 1

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

RECOMMENDATION:

I recommend that the Council approve the proposed ordinance 2137 for Sunday Liquor Sales.

FISCAL NOTE:

● There is a cost for publishing this ordinance in the city’s newspaper of record.   

DISCUSSION:

Passing this ordinance will authorize Sunday sales of alcoholic liquor and cereal malt beverage in

the original package and sales of alcoholic liquor on certain holidays in the original package.

Respectfully submitted,

Glenn Rodden
City Administrator

DATE: TITLE:

JANUARY 7, 2014 ORDINANCE 2137 SUNDAY LIQUOR SALES

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: TYPE OF ACTION: _X_ORDINANCE ___RESOLUTION

Administration ___FORMAL ACTION ____OTHER











COUNCIL ACTION - 01/7/2014 FEE SCHEDULE PAGE 1 OF 1

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

RECOMMENDATION:

I recommend that the City Council approve Resolution 2014-1 2014 Fee Schedule.

FISCAL NOTE:

● There is no cost associated with passing this Resolution. 

DISCUSSION:

Passing this resolution sets for city fees for the fiscal year 2014.

Respectfully submitted,

Glenn Rodden
City Administrator

DATE: TITLE:

January 7, 2014 Resolution 2014-1 Fee Schedule

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: TYPE OF ACTION: ___ORDINANCE _X_RESOLUTION

Administration ___FORMAL ACTION ___OTHER



WHEREAS, the City of Beloit, Kansas, charges fees for activities and services offered by the City; and

WHEREAS, the fees are needed to ensure the City of Beloit is compensated for the use of facilities, equipment, and services; and

WHEREAS, after reviewing the fees, the Governing Body believes that the fees are fair to both the public and the City;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beloit that, effective January 7, 2014, City fees shall be as follows:

General Topic Specific Topic 2014 Fees
Administration:

Application Fees: Variance $50
Conditional Use $50
Zoning Application Fees $50
Plat Fee $50
Building Permit Fee .25% of estimated cost ($25 min.)

Miscellaneous: Economy Shop Rent $50 per month
Return Check Fee $30
Personnel/Operator per hour $25
Commercial sign permits $25
To send a fax $1 per page
To make copies $.25 per page
Grill (per day) $25
Special Event License $25
Transient Merchant Fee $100/day or $400/year + $50 Investigation Fee

Miscellaneous: Grass Cutting
Cost + $250 Administrative Fee for 1

st
Occurrence, Cost + $500 for 2

nd
, Cost + $750 for

3rd and Cost + $1,000 for 4th

Nuisance Abatement
Cost + $250 Administrative Fee for 1st Occurrence, Cost + $500 for 2nd, Cost + $750 for

3rd and Cost + $1,000 for 4th

Open Records Fees: Per Page $0.25
Per Quarter Hour $6.25

Alcohol License Fees: Convenience/Grocery store $75
Occupation tax for Class A clubs $125
Occupation tax for liquor store $200
Serve in and carry out $200
Taverns that serve 3.2 beer $150

Franchise Fees: Trash Fee 10%

2014 Fee Schedule

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELOIT
ADOPTING THE 2014 FEE SCHEDULE

Franchise Fees: Trash Fee 10%
Fire Protection fees Yearly FD mil levy + 10%

Animal Fees: Registration for pets per year:

Spayed or Neutered $5
Non spayed or Non neutered $50
Not registered (after 1/31 of each
year)

$20

Lost Tag Replacements $15
Transfer Fee $1

If animal is taken to the pound:

First Impoundment $10 + $10/day thereafter
Second/Subsequent
Impoundment

$20 + $10/day thereafter

Level I Offense:
First Offense $15
Second Offense $30
Third Offense $45
Fourth Offense Court
Level II Offense:
First Offense $25
Second Offense $50
Third Offense $75
Fourth Offense Court
Level III Offense:
First Offense $40
Second Offense $80
Third Offense $120
Fourth Offense Court
Level IV Offense:
First Offense $100 + impound fees
Second Offense $200 - $500
Removal of large dead animals $50
Kenneling fees $10/day
Hobby Breeder's License $200/year

Reapplication for Hobby Breeder's $20

Commercial Establishments $300/year
Reapplication for Comm.
Establishments

$30

Private Guard Dog License $100/year



Commercial Guard Dog Service
License

$400/year

Parks and Rec.:

Co-ed Volleyball Varies by # of teams
Co-ed Softball Varies by # of teams
Adult Programs Varies by program
Youth Programs Varies by program
Cotton Candy machine $25 per day + $25 deposit

Chautauqua Park: White Building (Reserve) $50/day + $50 deposit
Gazebo (Reserve) $25/day + $25 deposit
Camping By donation

Municipal Building: Tables $5/table/day + $50 deposit
Chairs $.50 per day + $50 deposit
Not pick up between 8-5, no help
loading, not clean

$25 extra rental

Room Rental: Deposit for any key $50
Club sports team renting Gym at
available times

2 months $100 Deposit + $100 Rental, 3 months $100 Deposit + $150 Rental

Gym: Deposit Fee Does NOT

Guarantee all Dates
School deposit $1,000
Private - For Profit/Business $100 Deposit + $125 Rental
Private - Non-Profit $100 Deposit + $75 Rental
Community Activity $100 Deposit + on City Agreement
Conference Room:
Private - For Profit/Business $50 Deposit + $50 Rental
Private - Non-Profit $50 Deposit + $50 Rental
Community Activity $50 Deposit + on City Agreement
Trail Room:
Private - For Profit/Business $50 Deposit + $50 Rental
Private - Non-Profit $50 Deposit + $50 Rental
Community Activity $50 Deposit + on City Agreement
Sutter Room:
Private - For Profit/Business $100 Deposit + $125 Rental
Private - Non-Profit $100 Deposit + $75 Rental
Community Activity $100 Deposit + on City Agreement
Entire Basement:
Private - For Profit/Business $200 Deposit + $225 Rental
Private - Non-Profit $200 Deposit + $150 Rental
Community Activity $100 Deposit + on City Agreement

Cemetery:
Standard Burial (opening and
closing)

$400

Burial after hours, holidays,
weekends

add $150.00

Infant Burial $100
Cremation $150
Cremation over 24 X 24 $200
Grave spaces $300

Veteran & spouse grave spaces in
Soldier Square (Spouse will
depend on codification)

$0

Transfer of Deeds $25

Sports Complex: Concession Stand: per event 25 + $50.00 Deposit

Concession Stand: per Season $100 + $50 Deposit

Season Key Deposit $50

Field Marking (private use) $25

Field Rental for Lights (private
use)

$25

Swimming Pool: Daily Admittance:
2 years and under - Free with accompanied adult (over 18) must be in swim diaper
if not potty trained

3 -17 years $4.00

18-61 years $6.00

62 and over $2.00
Individual Seasonal Pass Date will be announced $60.00
Individual Seasonal Pass Date will be announced $85.00
Family Seasonal Pass Date will be announced (2 adults and 4 kids) $175.00
Family Seasonal Pass Date will be announced Option 1 - Each additional family's child - $25.00 up to $225.00
Family Seasonal Pass Date will be announced (2 adults and 4 kids) $200.00
Family Seasonal Pass Date will be announced Option 1 - Each additional family's child - $25.00 up to $250.00

Option 2 - The family's babysitter an additional $50.00 per person with consent form
Day Care Provider $30.00 for a seasonal pass used when supervising day care children only

Private Swim Lessons
Both teacher and student needs to pay the admission/have a pass and file form
with pool manager

City Sponsored Swim Lesson Will depend on current cost
Pool Parties:
All inclusive features Under 50 admissions $200.00 for 1.5 hours

50 to 100 admissions $250.00 for 1.5 hours
Over 100 admissions $300.00 for 1.5 hours

Concession Stand Open - an additional $25.00
Pool without lazy river Under 50 admissions $150.00 for 1.5 hours



50 to 100admissions $150.00 for 1.5 hours
Over 100 admissions $200.00 for 1.5 hours

Concession Stand Open - an additional $25.00
Toddler Party Only toddler sections open - 25 Children maximum with 10 adults for 1 hour

Transportation:

Barricades: Business $30
Non-Business $0

Vehicle Usage Rates: Description of Vehicle Proposed Fees (per hour)
Systems Op Unit #10 Meter Reader's $30.00 + cost of operator
20 1981 GMC 7 cy. Dump Truck $40 + cost of operator
Parks & Rec 21 1976 Ford Bus $15 + cost of operator
22 2002 GMC 1 Ton Dump Truck $20 + cost of operator
22a 1985 Ford 1 Ton Dump Truck $20 + cost of operator

23 1996 Ford 1 Ton Service Pickup $20 + cost of operator

24 1996 IHC Tandem Dump Truck $60 + cost of operator

25 2010 ¾ Ton Dump Truck $20 + cost of operator
26 1977 Chevy 2 Ton Flatbed $40 + cost of operator

27 1997 Johnston Sweeper $70 + cost of operator
28 1967 2 Ton Oil Distributor $50 + cost of operator
29 1983 GMC Oil Distributor $50 + cost of operator
30 2003 GMC 2500 HD 4X4 $25 + cost of operator

31 2004 Ford 1 Ton Service Truck $35 + cost of operator

32 8 x 12 Tilt Trailer $15 + cost of operator
33 1985 GMC 2 Ton Flatbed $40 + cost of operator
34 Airport Courtesy Car $20 + cost of operator
35 Portable Welder $15 + cost of operator

36 1969 Chevy 1 Ton Water Truck $20 + cost of operator

37 1989 Caterpillar Motor Grader $75 + cost of operator
38 1979 Ford 545 Utility Tractor $35 + cost of operator
39 1987 Caterpillar 916 Loader $75 + cost of operator
40 2011 J.D. 524K Loader $75 + cost of operator
41 2002 (310 SG) J.D. Backhoe $75 + cost of operator

42 Sullair Air Compressor plus tools $30 + cost of operator

42a Self Propelled Concrete Saw $25 + cost of operator
43 1982 Chevy 10 cy. Dump Truck $50 + cost of operator
44 1982 IHC 7 cy. Dump Truck $40 + cost of operator
45 1994 Ford Service Truck $35 + cost of operator
46 2008 Ford Pickup $20 + cost of operator
47 1994 Belarus Tractor $35 + cost of operator47 1994 Belarus Tractor $35 + cost of operator
48 2002 Vibratory Packer $60 + cost of operator
49 Ferguson Rubber Tired Roller $25 + cost of operator
50 2000 Freightliner Semi $60 + cost of operator
51 Gomaco Curb Machine $60 + cost of operator
52 2012 Bobcat Skid Steer $40 + cost of operator
53 2007 Crafco Crack Sealer $30 + cost of operator
60 Ford 1 Ton - Steve's Truck $30 + cost of operator
61 Chevy Pickup - Ron's Truck $30 + cost of operator

62 Ford Large Bucket Truck (newest) $110 + cost of operator

63 Ford Small Bucket Truck $75 + cost of operator
64 Ford Large Bucket Truck $110 + cost of operator
65 Chevy Dump Truck $40 + cost of operator
66 Ford Digger Derrick $90 + cost of operator
67 GMC Digger Derrick $90 + cost of operator
93 Water Service Truck F550 $50 + cost of operator
68 Sewer Service 1 Ton $50 + cost of operator

70 2000 GMC 1 Ton Pickup-Sewer $30 + cost of operator

72 1998 446B CAT Backhoe-Sewer $75 + cost of operator

72 Allis Front Loader - WW Plant $75 + cost of operator
73 Case-Davis Small Trencher $35 + cost of operator
76 John Deere Skidsteer $30 + cost of operator

78 Vermeer Large Trencher $75 + cost of operator
79 Vermeer Chipper for trees $25 + cost of operator
80 Sewer Rodder $60 + cost of operator

81 Generator for sewer lift stations $35 + cost of operator

82 2000 Ford F350 - Water $35 + cost of operator
2009 Vac-Con Sewer Truck $100 + cost of operator
2001 Dodge Ram 1500 - Water $30 + cost of operator
Pole Drill Rig $50 + cost of operator

Rock n' Roller Concrete Stamper $25 + cost of operator

Scarifier $60 + cost of operator
Farm Tractor $20 + cost of operator
Street Sweeper $50 + cost of operator
Tractor and Mower $35 + cost of operator
Hand Mower $10 + cost of operator
Weed Eater $10 + cost of operator
Tapping Machine $15 + cost of operator



Pipe Saw $15 + cost of operator
Boring Machine (push pull) $75 + cost of operator
Boring Machine (auger) $75 + cost of operator
Filter and Equipment $50 + cost of operator
Hand Hydraulic Crimper $15 + cost of operator (if needed)
Truck Hydraulic Crimper $30 + truck + cost of operator
Hydraulic Bender $15 + cost of operator
Fire Truck $150 + cost of operator
Barricade $30 per day

Utility Cut Fee: Asphalt/Concrete $150 + materials
Brick $200 + materials
Gravel $100 + materials

Operations:

Water: Meters:
3/4" Free
All sizes greater than 3/4" Cost of Meter
Tapping Fees:
3/4" $150
1" $150
1 1/2" $350
2" $550
4" $900
6" $1,200

Utilities: Deposit $150
Transfer Service $30
Impact Fee: (Ordinance 1882)
Water $400
Sewer $450
Electric $400
Reconnect Fee:
If shut off for non payment $75 + tax
After 5pm or on weekends $75 + tax +$75

Light Pole Fees: Pole Setting $1,000
100 HPS Security Light $12.60 per month
250 HPS Security Light $18.90 per month
Pole Wood=free / Metal= $1300

Police Department: Special Use Permit No Charge
Police Reports:
Accidents $5
Criminal (Front Page Only) $0.25

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Beloit and signed by the Mayor this 7th day of January 2014.

______________________________

TOM NAASZ, Mayor

ATTEST:

____________________

AMANDA LOMAX, City Clerk



COUNCIL ACTION – 1/7/2014 CHIEF OF POLICE APPOINTMENT PAGE 1 OF 1

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

RECOMMENDATION:

I recommend that the Council approve the Mayor’s appointment of David Elam as the next police
chief for the City of Beloit.

FISCAL NOTE:

● The recommended salary for this position is $ per year.  
● Funding for this type of item was included in the 2014 budget in line item 10-13-1100 (General 
Fund-Police-Salaries).

DISCUSSION:

The search committee interviewed two candidates for this position last month and Elam is highly
recommended by the committee. The committee believes that Mr. Elam’s experience in the Beloit
police department, the Mitchell County sheriff’s office and the US Army makes him the best
qualified candidate for this position. The search committee will be meeting Monday, January 6th to
discuss an appropriate salary for Mr. Elam for this position and the committee will have a
recommendation at the council meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Glenn Rodden
City Administrator

DATE: TITLE:

January 7, 2014 CHIEF OF POLICE APPOINTMENT

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: TYPE OF ACTION: ___ORDINANCE ___RESOLUTION

Police Department _X_FORMAL ACTION ___OTHER



COUNCIL DISCUSSION 1/07/2014 PAGE 1 OF 1

ITEMS FOR COUNCIL DISCUSSION

DISCUSSION:

Items for discussion at your January 7, 2014 Work Session will include the following:

1. Codification Review – Chapters 7 and 8. We plan to continue our discussion of city
codes. Attached is a model code environmental code from the Kansas League of
Municipalities for review. This is a newer more comprehensive version of our health and
welfare code.

Respectfully submitted,

Glenn Rodden
City Administrator

DATE: TITLE:

January 7, 2014 WORK SESSION DISCUSSION










